
Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

FW: legal and ad 
1 message

Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz> Wed, Sep 26, 2018 at 3:42 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Robinson Gravel Pit No. 1 newspaper ad will be published Oct 1, 8, 15, and 22. A copy is attached.

 

Ben Langenfeld, P.E.

Greg Lewicki and Associates

3375 W Powers Circle

Littleton, CO 80123

benl@lewicki.biz

Office: (720) 842-5321

Cell: (303) 960-5613

 

From: Circulation <circulation@trinidadchroniclenews.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 2:45 PM 
To: Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz> 
Subject: legal and ad

 

Hi Ben,

 

Here is the Legal and the invoice for the run,

 

Thank you! 
 
The Chronicle News 
Trinidad, Colorado 
719-846-3311
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PUBLIC NOTICE
Robinson Sons, Inc., 1228 East 7th Street, Trinidad, CO
81082, (719) 859-5532 , has filed an application for a
Regular (112) Construction Materials Operation
Reclamation Permit with the Colorado Mined Land
Reclamation Board under provisions of the Colorado
Land Reclamation Act for the Extraction of Construction
Materials. The proposed mine is known as the Robinson
Sons Gravel Pit No. 1 , and is located at or near Sections
26, Township 33 South, Range 67 West of the 6th
Principal Meridian.

The proposed date of commencement is January 2019 ,
and the proposed date of completion is, October 2041.
The proposed future use of the land is pastureland and
residential. Additional information and tentative decision
date may be obtained from the Division of Reclamation,
Mining, and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215,
Denver, Colorado 80203, (303) 866-3567, or at the Las
Animas County Clerk and Recorder's office; 200 E First
St, Trinidad, CO 81082, or the above-named applicant.

Comments must be in writing and must be received by
the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety by 4:00
p.m. twenty days after the last publication of this notice.

Please note that under the provisions of C.R.S. 34-32.5-
101 et seq. Comments related to noise, truck traffic, hours
of operation, visual impacts, effects on property values
and other social or economic concerns are issues not
subject to this Office’s jurisdiction. These subjects, and
similar ones, are typically addressed by your local
governments, rather than the Division of Reclamation,
Mining, and Safety or the Mined Land Reclamation Board.
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